# Imene Kahhoul



### **Contact**



0670130936







Imene Kahhoul



Imene kahhoul



Imene Kahhoul

#### **Skills**

Ms Office Tools

Soft skills

Online Education

## Languages

Arabic

**English** 

French



### About Me

Date & Place of Birth: 13 September 1984 Biskra

Nationality: Algerian Marital Status: Married Residence: Algeria

Academic Degree: Magister

Rank: Assistant Lecturer Level A B / Associate Professor Level A B

Institution: Abbas Laghrour University - Khenchela



### Education

2002-2006 Licence Biskra Uniuversity2008-2013 Magister Biskra University



### Experience

2006-2011 part-time teacher at Sports Department 2008-2013 part-time teacher at English Department

# Imene Kahhoul

#### **Hobbies**





Authors, Publication, Journal / Book, Publisher, City, Date.

# Symposiums

Date.

- Authors, Presentation, Symposium's title, Institution, Date. Authors. Presentation. Symposium's title, Institution, Date. Authors, Presentation. Symposium's title. Institution,
- Authors, Presentation, Symposium's title, Institution,
- Authors, Presentation, Symposium's title, Institution, Date.